INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Totha Membears,
Lughiana Stock and Capital Limited
{Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchangea Limited)

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statemeants of Ludhiana Stack and Capital Limited ("the Campany®), which camprise
the Balanca Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statemant of Profit and Loss and tha Cash Flow Statement for tha year than ended, and a
summary of tha significant accounting palicies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

2.

The Company's Board of Diractors is responsibla for the mattars stated in section 134(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("tha Act”) with respect to
the praparation and presentation of thesa standalona financial statements that give a true and fair view of tha financial position, financial
parformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the acoounting principlas genarally acceptad in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of tha Act, read with Rula 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This raspansibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and defecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, imglementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
praparation and presentation of thasea standalone financial statements that give a trua and fair view and are frae from mataral misstatemeant,
whather dua ta fraud ar arror.

Auditor's Responsibility

3.

54

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are reguired o be included in
the audit reportunder the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143010} of the Act. Those Standards reguire that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and pererm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
ara fraa from material misstatemant.

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the avditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
tothe Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
inthe circumstances. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
aceoounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

Opini

Incur opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
give the information reguired by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting princigles
generzlly accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 21st March, 2018 and its losses and its cash flows for the vear ended on
that date.

Az required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”] issued by the Cenfral Govemment of Indiz in terms of sub-section
1111 of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure- A, which formns part of this report, & statement on the matters specified inparagraphs 2
and 4 of the Crder.

10, Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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& Wehave scught and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit;

2. Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books;

. The balance Sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account:

d. Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act, readwith Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

a.  Onthe basis of written representations recaived from the directors as on 31st March 2018 takan on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disgualified as on 31st March, 2018 from baing appointed as a diractor in tarms of sub-section (2} of section 164 of the
Act:

f. With respact to adequacy of the intemal financial contrals ovar financial reparting of tha Company and the operating effectivenass of such
controls, refer to our separate ragortin “Annaxura- B" jand

q.  With respect to tha ather matters o be includad in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companias (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our apinion and to the best of our information and acoording to explanations given o us:

{i1 The Company has disclosed tha impact of panding litigations on its inancial position in its financial statemants.

{ily The Company did not have any lang term cantracts including darivativa contracts forwhich thera wara any material foreseaabla lossas.

{iii} Thera arano amounts required to be transferraed to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For SCV & Coe. LLP
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.: 000235M/N500089

Place: Ludhiana (Sanjiv Mohan}

Date: 17.03.2013 Partner
M. No.OBE0GE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ANNEXURE - A

Annexure raferrad o in Indepandent Auditors' Repaort to tha mambers of the Company on tha standalona financial statemeants for the year ended
31stMarch 2018,

We report that:
{i1 &)  ThaCompany has maintained proper records showing full pariculars, including guantitativa details and situation of fixad assets.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has physically verified the assets during the year No
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

o} According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of tha recards of the company, the title deeds
ofimmovable properties are held in the name of the company.

{ily  The Company has natheld any invantory during the vear. Therefore the provisions of the paragraph 3(ii) are not applicable to tha Campany.

{iii}  According to the information and explanations given to us, we raport that the Company has not granted any loans, securad or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013, Therefore the provisions of paragraph 3{iii) (&}, (b)and {c) of the Crderare not applicable to the Company.

{iv)  According o tha information and axplanations givan o us, the Caompany has not grantad loans to diractars or any othar persan in whom
director is interested and also has not made loans, guarantees or provided security in connection with loan to any person or other body
corporate and has not acguired securties of any other body corporate dunng the financial vear. Therefore, the provisions of section 185 and
saclion 188 of tha Companies Act, 2013 are not applicabla to the Company. Thus paragraph 3iv] of the Order is not applicable o the
Company.

] According to the infoermation and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits coversd under the provisions of sections
730 76, othar relavant pravisions of the Companias Act, 2013 and tha rules framed thereunder. According to the information and explanations
givan to us, the ardar under the aforesaid sactions has not bean passed by the Company Law Board, Mational Company Law Tribunal or
Reserye Bank of India orany Court or any other Tribunal on the Company.

iviy The provisions of paragraph 3ivi) of the Order regarding the maintenance of costrecords are not applicable to the Company.

{vil) {a) According tothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of tha records of the Company examinad by us, in our opinion,
the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees” state insurance. income
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custom. duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate autharities.
According to the infarmation and explanations given tous, no undizputed amounts in respact of statutory dues payable wana autstanding
as on tha last day of the financial vear concarmead fora period of more than six months from tha date thay becama payable.

tb)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise,
value addad tax, cess and other statutory duas which have not been depositad with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute,

(wiily According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records of the company, the Company has not
dafaulted in repayment af lean from banks or financial institutions and has also not issuad any debantures during the previous year or in the
preceding vear.

{ix) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the Company has not taken any t2rm loan during the year. The
Campany has not raisad monay by way of public offar {including debt instrumeants) during tha year. Tharafore the provisions of paragraph 3(ix)
ara not applicabla to the Company.

{®]  According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed o reported during the coursea of auraudit.

{xiy  According to the infenmation and explanation given to us, the Company has not paid managerial remuneration during the year. Therefore the
pravisions of paragraph 3(xi} of the Order are notapplicable.

{xiil) According to the information and explanation given to us, tha company is not a Midhi Company. Therefore the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of
the Order are not apglicable.

{xiily According to the information and explanations given to wus, and based on cur examination of the records of the company, there are no
transactions with tha related parties pursuant to ssction 188 raad with section 177 of tha Act during the financial yaar and the details of the
fransactions as raquirad by the applicable accounting standards, have bean disclosad in tha financial statemants by the Company.

{xiv] According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertibla debenturas during the yaarunder audit. Thus the provisions of paragraph 3{xiv) of the Ordar are not applicable.

{=v) According to information and axplanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records of the company, tha company has not
entered into non-cash transactions with director or person connected with him. Accardingly, provisions of paragraph 3 (xv) of the Orderare not
applicable.

{xvl]) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not requirad @ ba registerad under saction 45-14 of the Resarve
Bank of IndiaAct. 1934,

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.: 000235N/NS00089

Place: Ludhiana [Sanjiv Mohan)
Date: 17.08.2013 Partner
M. No.DBE06E
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT AnNEXURE-B

Raportonthe Intemal Financial Controls under Clausa {i) of Sub-saction 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”)
Report on Internal Financial Controls

1. We have audited the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st
IMarch 2013 in conjunction with cur audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrals

2. Tha Company's managemeant is responsibla for establizhing and maintaining intamal financial contrels based on the intamal control over
financial raporting critaria established by tha Company considaring the essantial componants of intamal control statad in the Guidanca Note
on Audit of Intemal Financial Contrels over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Maote™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Indiz ("ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
oparating effectively for ansuring tha orderly and efficieant conduct of its business, including adharance to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assels, tha pravention and detaction of frauds and arors, the accuracy and completenass of tha accounting records, and
the imely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 201 3.

Auditars’ Responsibility

3. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. YWe
conducted aur audit in accordance with the Guidance MNote and the Standards on Auditing, issuad by ICA6and deamed o be prescribed
under section 143010} of tha Companies Act, 2013, to tha axtant applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicabla to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Mota raguire that wa comply with athical reguiremants and plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about whether
adaquate internal financial cantrols over financial reporing was established and maintainad and if such controls oparatad effectivaly in all
matenal respects.

4. Ourauditinvolves performing procadures o obtain avditevidence about the adeguacy of the internal financial cantrols systam ovar financial
reporting and their oparating effactivenass. Qur audit of intamal financial controls over financial reporting includad obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materal weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectivenass of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selectad depeand an the
auditor's judgment, including the assassment of the isks of material misstatement of the financial stataments, whethar dua to fraod or aror.

34l

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinicn on the Company's
internal financial controls systam ovar financial reporting .

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

8. Acompany'sinternal financial contrel over financial reporting is & process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reparting and the praparation of financial statements for axtarnal purposes in accordanca with ganerally accepted accounting
principlas. Acompany's intarmal financial contral ovar financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that;

{a) perain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faidy reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assels of the company;

(b} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit  preparation of financial statements in
accordance with genarally accepted accounting principles, and that recaipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of managementand directors of the company; and

(c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timaly detection of unautharised acquisition, vse, or disposition of the
company's assets hat could have a matenal affect on the financial statemeants.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reparting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of callusion or improper
managemeant override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fravd may occcur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the intarnal financial controls ovar financial raporting to future periods are subject to the sk that the internal financial contral
over financial reporting may bacoma inadequate because of changas in conditions, or that the degrea of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. Inour apinion, tha Company has, in all mataral respects, an adeguate internal financial controls systam over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were oparating effectively as at 31st March 2018, bazed on the intemal control aver
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance MNeote
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SCV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.: 000235N/NS00089

Place: Ludhiana [Sanjiv Mohan)
Date: 17.08.2013 Partner
M. No.DBEO6E
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BALANCE SHEET As AT 31ST MARCH 2018

[Amount in T)

PARTICULARS Mote No. AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareheolders’ Funds
al Share capital 3 602,000 G02.000
b) Reserves and surplus 4 189,723,135 188 622 234
190,325,135 199,224,224
2 MNon-current liabilities
a) Dafarred tax liabilities 5 14,587 -
b} Other long term liakbilities g 17,506,045 23677145
c] Long-term provisions 7 - 43,770
17,610,642 23726915
3 Current liabilities
a) Trade payables A 622,975 510,229
b} Other current liabilities ] 4,014,054 16,167,271
c] Short-term grovisions 10 71,485 &1.582
9,708,522 16,759, 382
TOTAL 217 644 299 239 710,520
I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets 11
a) Property, Flant and Equipment
it Tangible assats 30,967 680 31,822,322
ii} Intangible assets - 19,468
BO.967 G80 31,941,780
12
b) Mon-current investments 13 34,517 625 34,817 625
c] Long-term loans and advances 14 9,087,163 8.821.623
) Other non-current assels 16,522,036 16,076,375
141,094 486 141,157,413
2 Current assets 15
a) Current investments 65,582,926 54 795,750
by Inventorias 16 - -
¢l Trade receivables 17 239,268 581,223
) Cash and cash equivalants 18 3,103,526 36.807.087
g} Short-term loans and advances 14 2,140,845 6,003,102
fy Other current assats 183,218 272,948
75,549 813 98 553,107
TOTAL 217 644 293 239 710,520

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

' r ™
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
‘;‘sr"';{;ﬁg Ceparety report of aven date of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited
Chartered Al:l::luuntants ({Formarly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)
Firm Regn. No. 000235N/N500089 Sd/- Sdi- Sd/-
[Jaspal Singh) (Ashok Kumar) (Vikas Batra)
[Sanjiv Mohan) Vice Chairperson Cirector Cirector
EHL”EVUEEGE" (DIN - 00458451) (DIN - D1871376) {DIM - D1964260)
- Mo, ]
Sd/- Sdl-
PLACE : LUDHIAMA (Ashwani Kumar) (Gian Chand)
R Corparate Advisar Manager Accounts
. SATER S ITSAEsetis [PAM - ACBPEOZETM) {PAN - ADOPCTT2EM)
—y
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2018

[Amount in T)

PARTICULARS Note No. Forthe year ended Forthe year ended
31-03-2018 31-03- 2017
i Revenue from operations 20 1012, 483 1,148,381
ii Incomea from investments and deposits 21 &.4530,100 9,554,585
i Other income 22 18.127.683 33,171,937
v Total ravenua (i + ii + iii) 25,570,265 43,879,903
W Expenses !
Employee bensfits expense 23 4.153.314 4 877,784
Depreciation and amortization expense 431,026 1,061,849
Other expansas 24 17,847,529 17,607,534
Total expaenses 22,961 868 23,347 167
i Profit before exceptional items and tax (iv - v) 2,808,397 20,532,736
wii  Excaptional itams (Refer nata - 36)
- Compensation paid to CMC Lid. 6,335,253
will  Prafit bafare tax (v - vii) [3.726,856) 20,532,735
ix Tax expense :
- Current tax - 4. 000,000
- Tax axpanzes relating to prior years - {1.000,031)
- Deferred tax 14,557 -
* Prafit for tha yaar (wiii-ix) (3,741,453) 17,532,767
Earnings per share (of ¥ 10/- each)
- Basic {63.20) 29616
- Diluted {63.20] 296.16
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
4 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors N
Az per our separate report of even date
Ear SOV & Co. LLP of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited
Chartered Accountants {Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)
Firm Regn. No. 000235N/N500088 s/ ad/- ae/-
[Jaspal Singh) (Ashok Kumar) (Vikas Batra)
(Sanjiv Mohan) Vice Chairperson Diirector Director
Partner (DIN - 00458451) (DIN - 01871376 {DIN - D1964260)
M. Mo. 086068
Sdi- Sdi-
PLACE : LUDHILAMA (Ashwani Kumar) {Gian Chand)
Caone Carparate Advisar Manager Accounts
PATEG.: 47052018 [FAMN - ACBPKIZE1M) {PAM - ADOPCTT2EM) Y.
L
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2015

[Amount in T)

PARTICULARS 2017-18 201617
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY
Met Profit Before Tax & Extra Ordinary ltem 2.608,397 20,532,738
MNon-Cazsh & Non-Operating adjustments for @
Depreciation and amortisation 931,026 1.061.849
Allownaces for doubtful advances G.000
Interast Income [2.575,084) [5.565,259)
Dividend Income [2.564,860) [2.704.053)
Met gain on sale of current investments (1.187.154) [1.290,274)
Bad debis recovered (13,000}
Gain on sale of property, plant and equiprent {299,038) (43,858)
Qperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes [3.196,715) 11,997,141
[ncrease)Decrease in Current Assets:
Current Investmeants (14.084,176) (41.686,756)
Trade receivables 351,925 863,925
Short Term loans & advances 3.952.257 (880.738)
Other Current Assets 1.262.828 108,145
Long Term loans & advances 51,202 2617
Other non-current assets (445,661) 28.901.069
JD in C Liabilities:

Trada Payablas 112,749 (68.9852)
Short Term Pravisions (10,387) [15,443)
Othar Currant Liabilities {5.980,112) [1.666,942)
(Increase)/Decrease in Non-Current Liabilities:
Othar lang term liabilitias [6.081,100) [5.174,052)
Lang-term provisions (449, 770) {172,083)
Cash Generated From Operation (24, 116.970) (7.704,107)
Direct Tax expansas {816,744) {592.819)
Cash Flow Before Extra-Ordinary Items (24,633, T15) [B.366,926)
Lass @ ltem aof exceptional nature

- Compensation paid to CMC Lid. [6,335,2563) -
Met Cash Flow From Operating Activity (A) 30,968, 968) (8,386, 926)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Sale Praceads of property, plant and equipment 406,333 G, 500
Interast Recaived 2575085 5 565,259
Dividend Raceived 2 G664 860 27040583
Gain on sale of currant invastments 1,187,155 1,200,274
Purchase of Property, Plant and Eguipment (B4, 180) -
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2015

[Amount in ¥}

PARTICULARS 2017-18 201617
Earmarked Deposits - 6,200,000
Investment in bank deposits with maturity more than 3 months. 25,173,686 2,256,084
Met Cash Flow From Investing Activity (B) 31,942,909 18,082,180
3. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Dividend Paid (5,909,100) {15,448,145)
Dividend Distribution Tax (421,635) (2,590,247
Met Cash Flow From Financing Activity {C) {6,330,735) (18,039,092)
4. WET INC./DEC. IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A)+({B)+(C) (9, 356,794) (5,343 B38)
QPENING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 89,422 261 17,766,000
G. CLOSING BALAMNCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (4)+(5) 4,085 467 9,422 261
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
Cash on hand 36,101 37,581
Chagues issued but not cleared = 25,396
Balance with Banks :
In current accounts 1,029 366 BT8, 798
Deposits with maturty period less than 3 months 3,000,000 5,650,088
4,065,467 9,422,261

Notes :
{1} The figures in brackets represent outflows/adjustments.

(2} Pravious pariod's figures have bean regroupad [ reclassified, wharevar necessary, to conform to current year presentation.

4 As per our separate report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
syl Ceiiont et of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited
Chartered Accﬁuntants {Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)
Firm Regn. No. 000235N/N500068 B/ ad/- ae/-

[Jaspal Singh) {Ashok Kumar) {Vikas Batra)
(Sanjiv Mohan) Vice Chairperson Diirector Director
Fartner (DIN - 00458451) (DIN - D1871376) {DIN - D1964260)
M. Mo. 086068
Sdi- Sdi-
PLACE : LUDHIAMA :étshwani Ezrr_lar:l Mﬂﬁian ihand}
P arporate Advisor anager Accounts
S PBATEQ s J#=08=2018 [FAMN - ACBPKIZE1M) {PAM - ADOPCTT2EM)

=
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited (Formerly known as Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited) (The Company) is & public company
incomporated undar tha pravisions of the Companias Act, 1956 on 17 10,1981

2, SIGHIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES
a) Basis of preparations of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles under the histencal cost convention on

acorual basis in accordance with the applicable accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7
of The Companias (Accounts) rales, 2014,

b} Use of Estimates

Tha praparation of financial statements, in conformity with tha generally acceptad accounting principles, require estimates and
assumptions to be made that affect the reported ameount of assets and liabilities as of to date of the financial statements and the
raported amount of revanues and  expenses  during the reported period. Diference between the actual resulls and estimates are
racagnized in the period inwhich the rasults materialize.

¢} Revenue Recognition

Interast

I. Interestincome is recognized on a ime proporion basis taking into account the amount cutstanding and the rate applicable.

Dividend

II. Dividand fram investment s recognized whan ight to receive payment is established.

Fee from training and education cell

IIl. Fae fram training and aducational call is recognizad on the accrual basis dapending upon the tenure of tha training batch.
d} Property, Plant and Equipment

Praperty, Plant and Eguipmant are stated at cost, less accumulated dapraciation. The Cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipmeant
COmprises:

a)its purchase price and any attributable expenditure {directly or indirectly) for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended
LSE.

by axpanditura incurred on renovation'modermisation of the existing fixed assels is added to the book value of thase assets where such
renovation'/modernisation increases the future benefit from them beyond their previously assessed standard of performance.

i} the initial estimate of tha costs of dismantling and ramoving the item and rastaring the sita onwhich it is lacatad, the abligation for which
an entity incurs either when the itern is acquired or as a conseguence of having used the itern during a particular period.

Dagraciation is providad an Writtan Down Value method in accordanca with and in the mannar specifiad in Schedule 1 to the Companias
Act, 2013,

Drepreciation on assets costing Rs. 50000 or below is charged @& 100% perannum on proportionate basis.

Subsequent axpandiluras relating to propearty, plant and equipmant is capitalized only when it is prabable that future aconamic baneafits
associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are
recognizad in net profit in the statemeant of profit and loss whan incured. Tha cost and ralated accumulated depreciation are aliminated
from the financial statements upon sale ar retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit
and loss. Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of the carrying value orthe fairvalue less cost to sell.

&) Intangible Assets
Intangibles are stated at costless accumulated amount of amortization.
f) Amortization
Intangible assets are amortized on straight line method cvertheir estimated useful life.
q) Employes Banefits:
1)5hort Term Employes Benefits:

Short Tern Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense on an undiscounted basis in the statement of profit and loss of
the yearinwhichthe related service is rendered.

2) Post Employment Benefits:
i) Defined Contribution Plans:

Provident Fund: The Emploves's Contribution to provident fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the Emplovess Providant
Fund and Miscellanecus Provisions Act, 1952 and is recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i) Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity: The Group Gratuity Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India is & defined benefit plan. The liability for gratuity is
providad on the basis of actuarial valuation carriad out by an independent actuary as at the balance sheat date. The presant valus of the
company's obligation is detarminad on the basis of actuanal valuation at the year end using the projectad unit credit mathaed and the fair
value of plan assets is reduced from the gross obligations under the gratuity scheme to recognize the obligation on a net basis.

iy Actuarial Gain or Loss:
Actuarial gain orless is recognized in the statement of profit and loss inthe period in which they coour.
h) Investments

Long term investments are camied at cost, less provisions, if any, for diminution in the value of such investment which is other than
lamporary. Curantinvestments ara carried atlower of cost and fairvalue.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a gualifying asset are capitalised as a part of
costof such asset. Qualifying asset is one that takes substantial pericd of time to get ready forits intended use. All other borowing costs are
recognised as expenditure in the period inwhich these are incumed.

Impairment of Assets

j

_

At each balance sheet date, an assessment is made whether any indication exists that an asset has been impaired. If any indication exists,
an impairment loss i.&. the amaunt by which the carrying amount of an assst exceads its recovarable amaount is provided in the books of
acoount.

k) Accounting for Taxes on Income

Provision for taxation for the vear comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the aggregate amount of income tax determined
I be payablain respect of taxable income for a period.

Defered tax is the tax effect of timing difference between taxable income and accounting income that criginate in one perod and are
capable of reversal in one ormore subsequent period.

I}y Earnings per share

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atibutable to equity sharsholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares cutstanding during the pericd.

For the purpose of calculating diluted aarming per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable @ equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares cutstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

m) Cash flow statement

The cash flow statement has been prepared using the indirect method in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) — 3 "Cash flow
stataments” prascribed in Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

n} Cash and cash equivalent

Tha Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Shaet comprises cash on hand and balance at bank including demand deposits which are
subjecttoan insignificant risk of change in value and are neither earmarked nor subject to any commitment.

o) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

I}y Provisionis recognized (forliabilities that can be measured by using a substantial degree of estimation) when:
a) the company has a prasentobligation as a resultof a pastevant;
b} a probable cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits is expected to settle the obligation; and
:} the amount of the obligation can ba raliably astimatad

i) Contingent liability is disclosedin casethereis:

a) (i} possible nbligation that arisas from past avents and existence of which will ba confirmed anly by the ococurrence or non-occurrence of
ane of more uncartain future evants notwhaolly within the control of the enterprise; or

(i) a reliabla astimata of the amaount of the obligation cannaot be made.
b} a present cbligation arising from pastevents butis not recognized
(i1 whenitis not probable that an autflow of rasources ambodying economic banefits will be raguired to settle the obligation; or

(i) & reliable esfimate of the amount of the obligation cannet be made.
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3 Share Capital

AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017
PARTICULARS
Number ? Number
Authorised :
Equity shares of T10/- aach [par value) 4,000,000 50000000 4,000,000 40,000,000
Tatal 5,000,000 30000000 5,000,000 50,000,000
Issued :
Equity shares of 10/- each T0,000 700000 0,000 F00,000
Total TO000 TO0.000 TO,000 00,000
Subscribed :
Equity shares of T10/- 2ach B0, 200 602.000 G0, 200 E02,000
Total B0, 200 G602 000 B, 200 BO2 000
Paid up :
Equity shares of F10/- aach 60,200 a02.000 G0, 200 B0, 000
Less:Forfeited 1,000 equity shares of 210/-each 10,000 10,000
i Fartoltatl 50,200 582.000 50,200 592,000
: Farfeited shares

[Amount ariginally paid up) 10.000 10,000

Total 50,200 G02.000 50,200 E02,000

a. Reconciliation of the number of shares and amaunt autstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017
Equity Shares Nurmber 4 Mumber
At the beginning of the reporting period B0,200 6,002,000, 60,200 602,000
Add : 1szued during the period - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the reparting period 50,200 G02.000 G0.200 502,000
b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The company has one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of 210/- each. Each holder of equity shares is enfitled to
one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of directars is subject to the approval of the sharehaolders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and then equity shareholderis enfitled for dividend.

In thie avent of liguidation of tha company, the holders of equity shares will be antitled o racaiva any of the remaining assats of the company,
after distibution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehalder.

c. Details of shares held by holding company fultimate holding company their subsidiaries and associates
There is no holding or ultimate holding company of the company.
d. Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares : Nil

4  Reserves and surplus

PARTICULARS AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017
Capital reserve
Ealance as per last financial statements 152,721,795 152,721,795
152,721,795 152,721,795
Other reserves :
General reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 36,761,316 36,761,216
36,761,318 36,761,216
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31-03-2018

AS AT 31-03-2017

Surplus i.e. balance in statement of profit and loss
Balanca as par tha last financial statamants

Add : Profit for the yaar transferrad from statameant of profit and loss

Less @ Appropriations :
Dividend paid (intarim)
Corporate Dividend Tax

Closing Balancea

Total

5 Deferred tax liahilities

5,139,113
(3,741,453
5,307 660

4,736,000
421 535
240,025

189,723,135

B,583.203
17,332 767
27,122,060

15,392,000
2,580,947
2.139.113

198 622,224

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31%-03-2018

AS AT 31?-03-2!]1?

Deferred tax liabilities
Impact of difference batween baok balance and tax balance of
Property, Plant and Equipment

&  Other long-term liahilities

14,597

14,597

PARTICULARS

AS AT 3%03-2013

AS AT 3%—03-201?

Others :
Reatantion money
Security from members

Security from others

7  Loeng-term provisions

3,435,054
14,035,493

125,496
17,596,045

3,435,054
13,748,803

5,492,188
23,677,145

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31-03-2018

AS AT 31-03-2017

Prowvisian for employas henefils
- Gratuity

& Trade payables

49,770

49,770

PARTICULARS

AS AT 3%-1}3-2013

AS AT 31-03-2017

Trade payahle
Micro Enterprizas and Small Entarprises
Othar than Micra Entarprises and Small Enterprises

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Limited
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9  Other current liahilities

PARTICULARS AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017
Income received in advance - 18,852
Unpaid dividand* 1,038,060 2,21 160
Due o mambers 425,000 425,000
Other payables

- Statutory remittances** 220,719 158,122

- Due to emplovees 681,395 GB39.BT7E

- Due to ex-members 253,147 253,140

- Expensa payahla GE2 Ad44 5,632 98

- Earnast manay for membarship 25,000 26,000

- Advances fraom membars 3,026,808 3,623 095

- Zecurity fraom members 2,261,028 2,770,357

- Chegues issued but not yet presented 2915 8,824

- Othar payablas 117,061 451,247

9,014,058 T 16,167,271

** Statutary remittance includes cantribution to pravident fund. ESIC, tax at source, service tax, GST ete.

* Unpaid dividend does not includa any amaount due and autstanding raguired to be credited to Investors' Education and Protaction Fund.

10 Short-term provisions

PARTICULARS AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017
Fravision for employee benefits :
Leave encashment 71,455 81,882
71,485 81,882
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12  Mon current investments

PARTICULARS AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017
Lang term investmants
Unguoted (Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Trade (cost)
Investmant in equity instrumants af subsidiary company
3,331,075 (previous year 3,331,075) equity shares of 3 10¢- fully paid up of 34,817 625 34,817,625
L5C Securities Limitad{Farmerly L.5.E. Securitias Limitad)
34 517 625 34 517 625
Aggregate amount of unguoted investment
34,517 B25 34 51T 625
13 Long-term loans and advances
PARTICULARS AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017
(Unzacured considared good)
Security depasiis 1,531,534 1,582,726
Advanca incoma tax {net of provision for tax $4,000,000/- 7,855,831 7,038,226
[Pravious year T 4,000,000}
9,087 165 B,621 623
14 Other non-current assets
PARTICULARS AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017
iUnsecured considered gaod }
Others
Mambars sacurity
- Held as fixed deposits 13,227 182 12,540,603
- Held as members investment B524,571 E54.571
Sacurity recaivad from othars (hald as fixed daposits) 100,458 00, 458
Won currant bank balances (rafar note na. 17} 1,475,000 1,475,000
Recoverable fram Customer Protection Fund 171,825 171.925
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances . 171,925 171,925 -
Interast accrued an fixed deposits BEZ 4G BES. 703
16,522 036 16,076,375

15 Current Investments

AS AT 31-03-2018

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31-03-2017

Investment in Mutual fund (Unquoted)

27 801,45 (Previous year-17 287 .709) units of face valua of Rs. 1,000/~ aach
fully paid up af UTI - Treasury Advantage Fund - Institutional Flan
- Direct plan - Growth

Mil {Pravious Yaar- 46,544 498) Units of face value of Bs. 1,000/- aach
fully paid up of ICICI-Prudential Liquid-Direct Plan-Growth

Investment in Bonds (Quoted)

199 [previous vear - 198} bond face value of Rs. 5000/- each
of Mational housing Bank

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Linited
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AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017
PARTICULARS
4949 (Previous yaar - 999) honds face valua of Rs. 1000/- sach 1,067,865 1,067,869
of national Highway Autharity of India
150 (Previous Year - 190) bonds face of Rs. 1000/- each 173,725 173,725
of Mational Highway Autharity of India
999 (Frevious Year- 299 bonds face value of Rs. 1000¢- each 1,059,632 1,089,632
of Mational Bank of Agriculture and Rural Develogpment
1288 (Previous Yaar - 1254) bonds face value of Rs. 1000/ aach 1,383,218 1,383,316
of Housing Urban Development corporation
4839 (Previous Year - 959} Bonds face valua of Rs. 1000/- each 1,058,672 1,058,572
of Indian Railway Finance corporation Limited
A00 (Previous Year - 300} Bonds face valua of Rs. 1000/- each My rav KA
of Mational Highway authority of India
100 (Previous Year - 100} Bonds face value of Rs. 1000/- 2ach 106,447 106,447
of Matianal Highway of India
T8 {Previous year- 73) Bonds face value of Rs. 1000/- each 53,283 53,283
of Power Financa carparation
63,382,926 54,793,750
Agoregate amount of unguoted investments 62,443 972 48,359,795
Aggragate amount of guoted investments 6,436,554 6,438,553
Agoregate Market Yalue of quoted investments 6,863,970 6,259,312
Aggragata provision for diminution in valua of ather currant
Investment - -
16 Trade receivables
PARTICULARS AS AT 3;{-03-2013 AS AT 31?-03-201?
Trada receivables outstanding for a period excaeding
six manths fram the date they are due for payment :
- Secured, considered good BE, 1148 178,657
- Unsecured, considered good - 44 570
- Unsecured, considered doubtful GO3. 770 -
145,888 223227
Less: Allowancas for doubtful advances G3. 770 86,1128 - 223,227
Othar trade raceivablas
- Secured, considerad good 148 612 214 484
- Unsecured, considered good 4568 153,180 143,512 357,996
239,293 581,223
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17 Cash and Caszh Equivalents

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31-03-2018

AS AT 31-03-2017

Cash and cash equivalents
a} Balances with banks

- In current accounts 1,029,366 G735, 798
- In deposit accaunts
- with maturity lass than three months 3,000,000 8,680,086
- with maturity more than three months but less than twelve months - 25,173,666
- with maturity mora than twalva months 14,775,000 1,475,000
2} Cheques on hand - 25,396
c) Cashon hand 36,101 37,981
Cther Bank Balances :
a) Earmarked balancas with hanks :
- Dividend accaunt 1,038,060 2,211,160
6,578,526 35,282,087
Less: Amounts disclosad as other non currant assels (rafar note 14) 1,475,000 1,475,000
51,03,526 36,807,087
18 Shortterm loans and advances
PARTICULARS AS AT 3']?-03-2:]13 AS AT 31%-03-201?
{Unsecured considered good )
Loans and advances to related parties (refer nota-30) 1,185,241 15,702
Othars:
Advance to suppliers - 104
Loans and advances to amploveass 29,638 51.624
Frepaid expenses 200,107 130,232
Intarest accruad on :
- fixed deposits 444 5,571,603
- bonds 152,237 152,681 1682 164 5,723,769
Fairvalue of Plan Assets [Met) (Refer Mote-33) 124 498 -
Other racoverablas @ 171.871
- Considered good 248, 682 1,425,654
- Considerad doubtful - 1,597,325
248 682 1,425,654 171,671
Less:Allowances for Doubtful Advancas ol 248 8582
2,140,845 6,093,102
19 Other Current Assets
For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
T T
Memhbers security
- Held as fixed deposits 183,218 272,846
183,218 272 946
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20 Revenue from operations

PARTICULARS

Forthe year ended

Forthe year ended

31-03-2018 3-03-2017
i i
Other operating revenues :
- Membershigp fee 304,000 304,000
- Transfar fas recaivad 124 184 122,087
- Training and Education Cell SB4, 2649 T22.284
Revenue from operations 1,012,483 1,148,381

21 Income from investments and deposits

PARTICULARS

For the year ended

For the year ended

31-03-2018 21-03-2017
3 3
Interest received (Gross) :
- From banks {TDS 2203.530/- (previous year 480,892} 2037416 4,515,952
- From investment in bonds 480,701 400,005
- From others 78,0968 349,302
Dividend income from Long Term Investments
- Subsidiary 2,684,860 2,664,860
Dividend incama from Current Invastments
- Mutual Funds - 349,152
(zain on sale of Current Investments
- Mutual Funds 1,187,155 1.290,274
6,430,100 9,559,585

22 Other Income

PARTICULARS

Forthe year ended

Forthe year ended

31-03-2018 31-03-2017

T T
Rent Raceived 7185 813 25,452 13
(3ain on sale of property, plant and equipment 289,041 43,857
Maintenance charges received 7,848,101 5,954,544
Sundry balances written back 2,300,247 347
Less: Sundry balances written off [51,202) 2,249,045 - 387

835,683 680,708
Miscellaneous recaipts 18,127 GBI 33,171,937

23 Employee benefits expenses

PARTICULARS

Forthe year ended

Forthe year ended

31-03-2018 3-03-2017
T T
Salaries and wanes 3,564,885 4028, 584
Contribution to provident and other funds 424,040 424 986
Staff welfare 194,389 223,914
4. 183 314 4 677 T84
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24 Other Expenses

PARTICULARS e z0ts T 032017
T T

Elactricity and water 3,800,768 8.510,774

Repairs and maintenance - Flant and machinery 571,194 1.224 368

Repairs and maintenance - Buildings 152,042 181,633

Insurance 201,702 189,641

Rates and taxes 194,540 115,014

Lagal and professional 1,306,545 1,298,505

Travelling and conveyance . 46,008 38,470

Printing and stationery ThBaET 82,162
Auditars' Ramunaration :

- Audit fee 80,000 30,000

- Tax audit fae 16,000 15,000

- Income tax matters 15,000 15,000

- In other capacity 10,000 17,500

- Reimbursement of expansas 16,292 20,4749

Mesting expenses 58,139 40,674

Directors' sitting fae 35,000 24,500

Communication expenses 331,838 363,372

Allowance for Doubtful Advances G0, 770 5,000

Sacurity chargas 4 387, TR 4,260,354

Training and Education Call Expanses Ta004 02,233

Prior period expenses 32,219 =

Miscellaneous 1,284,101 1,021,776

_ 17.847,529 17,607,534
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24.

27

28.

29.

an.

a1
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. Contingent Liabilities in respect of (to the extent not provided for):

(Mo outflow is expected in view of the past history relating tothese items)
- Claims notacknowledged as debts :Rs. Nil {previous yaar Rs. Nil ).

The company is a single segment company. Therefore segment information as per Accounting Standard (AS) — 17 "Segment Reporting” is not
requirad to be disclosed.

i} Tha company had recaived scrips of various companies from members as sacurity against the parformance of the contracts, deposited
towards Base Minimum Capital(BMC), Additional Ease Minimurn Capital and other margins efc. Such scripts are lyving in the company have
been recorded in the memaranda records maintained by the company. Mo accounting entries passed in the boaks of account.

i) Incase of defaulters and suspended members the company got the scrips transfamred in its name accounting entries for such scrips are
made in respect of defaulting members and suspended members by crediting "Members' security [ in kind} account” and debiting
“Membars” investment account.” The scrps in such cases have been valued at the guaoted price prevailing an the day of tendening of ransfar
deeds.

The intangible asset which comprises of software have been amortized @ 20% on straight line basis as the useful life thereof has been
estimated to ba not more than fiva years.

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20086,

Particulars

Ag at 31st
March, 2013

Az at 31st
March, 2017

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting pericd =

Interast dus on remaining unpaid to any suppliar as at the and of theaccounting periad -

bevond the appointed day

The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the suppliar

The amount of interest due and payable for the year

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year

date when the interest dues as above are actually paid

Tha amaount of further interest dua and payabla evan in the succeading year, until such

The above stated information has been determined on the basis of data available with the management. This has been relied upon by the

auditors.

Related Party Disclosure:

al  Disclosure of Ralatad Partias and relation betwean the partias.
Subsidiary: | 5C Securities Limited {formery L.3.E. Securities Limited)

B Thafollowing transactions ware caried outwith related partias in tha ordinary coursea of business:

Particulars Subsidiary

20172018 2016-2017
Rent received including Maintenance charges received (including taxes) 5307092 44 21,444
Reimbursement of Expenses received T.10,720 BB, 786
Dividend received 26,64 860 26,64 860
D.P. charges paid MIL 3,978
Due fram Subsidiary 11.85,241 15.702

¢} Therelated party relationship is as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors.

EARMNING PER SHARE

The calculation of earning per share (EF3) as disclosed in the statement of profit and loss has been made in accordance with Accounting

Standard (A5-20) on "Eamings per Shara” notifiad by Companies (Accounting Standardz] Rules, 2006,

5r. No. | Particulars 201718 2016-17
1 Average Mumber of equity shares of Rs. 10/~ esach outstanding {MNo.) a4 200 56,200
2 Profit!{loss) for the vear attributable to equity sharehelders (Rs.) [3.,741,453) 17.532.767
3 Earnings per share (Basic) [63.20) 26616
4 Earnings per share (Diluted) [33.20) 296,16
5 Mominal Value of Per Equity Share (Rs.) 13.00 10.00
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32 Inaccordance with tha Accounting Standard (AS)- 28 an *Impairment of Assets” the company has assessed as on balance sheet date, whether
there are any indications {as listed in paragraphs 8 to 10 of the standard) with regards to the impairment of any of the assets. Based on such
assessment it has been ascertained that no potential loss is present and therefore, formal estimate of recoverable ameount has not been made.
Accordingly noimpairmentloss has been provided in the books of account.

33. Employee Benefits:

The summarized positicn of post-employment benefits and long term employee banefits recognized in the statement of profit and loss and
halance shael as raguired in accordance with Accounting Standard — 15 Employas Benafits are as under -

a} Changes in the present value of obligations: {Amount in %)

Gratuity {(Funded)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Fresent Value obligation as at beginning of the year. 1,854,533 2,207 B37
Interest Cost. 151.478 148,207
Currant Service Cosl. A0.958 14,069
Benefits Paid. {£13,699) (240,826}
Actuarial Loss![Gain) on ohligation's. {480,358) (174,734}
Fresent value ohligation as at close of the year# 1,492,935 1,854,553

#lncludes short arm gratuity liability of Rs. 46 497/- (previous year Rs. 20,188/-)

b} Changes in the Present Value of Plan Asset . {(Amount in ¥)

Gratulty (Funded)

Particulars 201718 201617
Fair value of Plan Assets as at baginning of the year 1,804,783 1,585,984
Expected return on Plan Assets 147,621 153,094
Confributions 5,604 15,928
Withdrawals/Benafits paicd {213,699) (258,444)
Actuarial Loss/[Gain) on Plan Assels (26,878 8,221
Fair value of Flan Assets as at close of year 1,817,431 1,804,783

c) Amount recognized in Balance Sheet : {(Amount in ¥)

Gratulty (Funded)

Particulars 2017-18 201617
Present valug obligation as at close of the yvear 1492935 1,954,553
Fair value of Plan Assets as at close of the year 1817431 1,904,783
Funded Status 324,496 (49,770}
Met Assats! (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 324,496 {49,770}

d) Expenses Recognized in Staterment of Profit and Loss : {Amount in T)

Gratuity {(Funded)

Particulars

201718 2016-17
Current service cost 80,598 14,069
Interast cost 151,478 148,207
Expected return on Flan Assets {147,621} (153,094)
Met Actuarial Loss/{gain} recognized in the year (453.477) (182,955}
Expensas recognized in Statement of profit and loss {368,662) (173,773}

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Linited
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e} Principal actuarial azssumptions : {Armount in T)
Gratulty (Funded)

Particulars 201718 201617
Discount Rate (per annum) T.75% T.10%
Rate of incraase in compensation lavels (per annum) 5.00% 1.00%
Rate of retum on plan assets (per annum) 7.75% 8.21%
Expected Avarage remaining warking lives of employeas {years) B.00 1244
Method Usad Projected Unit Credit Mathod

fI  The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, senicnty, premotion and other relevant
factors, such as supply and demand in employee market.

q) During tha year, the company has racognized an axpanse of Rs. 2 85 829/ {previous vear Rs. 3,02, 6335) in respect of Contribution to
Employaas Provident Fund.

h) The plan assets are maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The details of Investments maintained by LIC have not heen
furnishad to the company. The same have therefore not been disclosed.

i1 Amounts of defined benefits forthe current and previous four years are as follows:

2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2018 2M14-2015 2013-2014
Expernence adjustmeant
- On plan liabilities lossigain) 92,295 [254.845) 467,040 (117 681) 203,685
- On plan assels gain 35,638 B0, 111 - 263724 208,263
Present value of defined benefit 1,492,935 1,954,553 2,207 837 2,256,515 1,962,214
obligations as at the end of the
year
Fair value of plan assets as at 1,817.43 1,904,783 1,085,084 2357 682 1,888,305
the end of the year
Excess [ (deficit) of plan assets 324 496 -48.770 (221,853) 101,167 26,081
over obligations

34, Figuresinbrackets indicate deductions. The amount has been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
3% Previous year's figures have been recastregrouped wherever necessary. to make these comparable with current vear's figures.

38, As per the arbitration award made for the dispute between the company and its software supplier Mi's Tata Consultancy Services Limtsd
{Praviously known as CMC Limitad ) a sum of Rs. 1,07 83,5580/~ was reguirad to be payable toits supplier.

Tha company challenged the said award in tha court of law and subsaguantly the company has beean advisad for the out of court seltlemeant.
Accordingly, the parfies have reached out of court settlement for a sum of Rs. 95 Lacs towards full and final claim of the software supplier.
The company had already made a provision of Rs. 45,90 ,401/- against the claim of its supplier in the books of account.

During the year, a sum of Rs. 63,35, 253/~ has been debited to statement of profit and loss account as an exceptional item in accordance with the
provision of Accounting Standard (AS) -5, Met Profitor Loss for the Pariod, Prior Pariod ltems and Changes in Accounting Policies.

A7, Tha information raquirad by the paragraph & of general instructions for preparation of the statement of profit and loss as par Schedule [l of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

' - ~
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
‘;‘sr"';{;ﬁ‘g it bk of aven date of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited
Chartered Acn:lountants {Formarly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)
Firm Regn. No. 000235M/N500089 Sdi- Sdi- Sd/-
3 [Jaspal Singh) (Ashok Kumar) (Vikas Batra)
[Sanjiv Mohan) Vice Chairpersan DHrector Director
;F“';l”@rﬂaﬁﬁﬁﬁ (DIN - 00458451} {DIN - D1B71376) {DIN - 01964260}
. Mo.
Sd/- Sdi-
PLACE * LUDHLAKA (Ashwani Kumar) (Gian Chand)
Ty Carporate Advisor Manager Accounts
\ DATED : 17-08-2018 [FAMN - ACBPEOZSTM) {FAN - ADOPCTT25M]
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CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TOTHE MEMEBERS,
Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited
{Fermerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

R he C . \Fi ials

We have auditad the accompanying cansalidated financial statarments of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limitad {"the holding compgany™) and its
subsidiary (hereinafter collectively referred to as "the Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013, the
Consaolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and & summary of the significant
accounting policies and aother explanatory infermation (herginafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™).

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Tha holding Company's Board of Direclars is rasponsibla for the preparation of these consolidated financial statemants in terms of the
reguiremants of the Companies Act, 2013 hereinafter raferred o as (“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consalidated financial position,
consolidatad financial parformance and consolidatad cash flows of the Group in accordanca with the accounting principlas genarally acceptad in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of tha Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rulas, 2014, The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities,
the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judoments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent: and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completensss of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a frue and fair view and
ara frea from material misstatement, whather due to fraud or errar, which have bean usad for the pumpasa of praparation of the consolidated
financial statemants by the diractors of the holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's R

Cur respansibility is to exprass an opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statemants based on our audit. While conducting the audit, we have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
underthe provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10] of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical reguirements and glan and peronrn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statameants ara fraa fram material misstatemant.

Anauditinvolves performing procedures to ebtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar. Inmaking those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to the
Halding Company's preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statermants that give a true and fair view in ardar to design audit proceduras that are
appropriata in the circumstances but not for the purposa of exprassing an opinion on whethar the holding Company has an adeguate internal
financial controls systam ovar financial raporting in place and the operating effactivenass of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriataness of the accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of tha accounting estimates mada by tha Holding Company's Board of
Direciors, aswall as evaluating the overall prasentation of the Consolidated Financial Staterments.

We believe that the audit evidence abtained by us and the audit evidence ohiainad by the other auditors in tarms of their raports referrad tain the
Cthar Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur audit opinion on tha Consalidated Financial Staterneants.

Opini
In our apinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give
the infermation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the group as at March 31, 2018 and its consalidated profit and its consolidated cash flows for
the yearended on that date.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary, whaose financial statements reflact total assets of Rs. 243,82 crore as at 31st March,
2018, ntal revenues of R5.8.18 crara and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 0.98 crore for the year endad on that date, as considered in the
conzolidatad financial statements. These financial stataments have been auditad by other auditor whasa reports have been fumished to us by the
Managament and our opinien an tha consolidated financial statemeants, in o far as it relatas to the amounts and disclosures included in respact of
this subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-sections {3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act. in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is
bpased solely on the reporis of the other auditors.

Cur opinion on the Consolidatad Financial Statemants, and our report on Other Lagal and Regulatory Raquirements balow, is not modifiad in
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CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

raspect of the above matters with respact to our reliance on tha wark dona and tha repons of the ather auditors.

1. Asreguired by Section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

[a)

b}

(el

{d}

()

if

)

We have sought and abtained all the infarmation and explanations which to the bast of our knowledge and belief were nacessary for the
purpasas of our audit of tha aforasaid consalidated financial statemeants.

In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consclidated financial statements have
been kapt safaras itappears from our examination of thase baoks and the report of the othar auditor,

The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, and the consclidated cash flow statermant dealt with by
this report are in agreemeant with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

In our opinicn, the aforesaid consolidated financial staterents comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 132 of the
Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

O the basis of the written represantations raceivead from the directors of the holding company as an 315t March, 2018 taken an racord by
the Board of Diractors of the holding company and the rapornts of the statutory awditor of its subsidiary company, nona of the directors of
the Group companies is disqualified as on 317 March, 201 8 from being appointed as & director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporiing and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to cur report in "Annexure A", which is based on the Auditors' Reports of the Company and its subsidiary company. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the intemal financial controls overfinancial reporting of
the Company and its subsidiary company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's)
Fules, 2014, in cur opinion and o the best of cur infermation and according to the explanations given to us as well as based on the report
of statutory auditor of subsidiary company:

(i} Thaconzolidated financial statemeants disclose the impact of pending litigations on tha consolidated financial position of the haolding
company and subsidiary company.

(il The Holding company and its subsidiary company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

[iii} Thare has baen no delay in transfarring amaounts, required o ba transferrad to the Investor Education and Protaction Fund, by the
holding Company and its subsidiary company.

For SCV & Coe. LLP
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.: 000235N/N500089

Place: Ludhiana (Sanjiv Mohan}
Date: 17.08.2018 Partner
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CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT annexure-a

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

In conjuncticnwith our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the yvear ended 31 March 2018, we have audited
the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited ("the Holding Company”} and its subsidiary company
which is company incorporatedin India, as ofthat date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Tha respactiva Board of Diractors of the holding Company and its subsidiary company which are companias incorporated in India, are responsible
forastablishing and maintaining intarmal financial controls based on the internal controel over financial raporting critaria established by the Compary
considarng the essential componants of interral control stated in the Guidanca Nota on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Raporting issued by the Instituta of Chartared Accountants of India (“ICAI. These responsibilities include the design, implemantation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were oparating effectively far ansuring tha orderdy and afficient conduct of its business,
including adherance to company's policias, the safeguarding of its assets, the pravention and detection of frauds and arors, the accuracy and
complataness of the accounting recards, and the timaly praparation of raliable financial information, as requirad under the Companias Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted
our auditin accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) issued by
ICAl and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 14310} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial contrels over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the adeqguacy of the intamal financial controls system over financial
reporiing and their operating effectiveness. Cur audit of internal financial confrols over financial reporting included cbtaining an understanding of
interral financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judoment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whetherdue to fraud or errar.

We baliave that tha audit evidanca we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provida a basis for our audit opinian on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contral over financial reperting is a4 process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally acceptad accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control aver financial reparting includes thosa policias and proceduras that

1 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detail, accurately and faidy reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company;

{2) provida reasonable assurance that transaclions are recorded as necassary to permil praparation of financial statemants in accordance with
generally accapted accounting principlas, and that recaipts and expenditures of tha company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of managament and directors of the company; and

{3) provida reasonable assurance regarding pravention ar timaly detection of unauthorized acguisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effectan the financial stataments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Becausa of the inherent limitations of intarnal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
rmanagament ovarride of controls, material misstataments due o ermar or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projactions of any evaluation
af tha internal financial contrals over financial raporting to future perinods are subjact to the risk that the intarnal financial cantrol ovar financial
reparting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degrea of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorata.

Opinian

In cur epinion, the helding company and itz subsidiary company which is a company incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were aperating
effectively as at 31 March 201 8. based onthe internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considenng the essential
compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note onAudit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporing issued by the ICAIL

Other Matter

Cur aforasaid reports undar section 143{3)(1) of the Act on the adaequacy and oparating affectivaness of the internal financial controls over financial

reparting in 5o far as it relates to subsidiary company which is company incorparated in India, is basad on the corraspanding report of the auditor of
the said company incorporated in India.

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

F.R. No.: 000235N/N500089

Place: Ludhiana (Sanjiv Mohan}
Date: 17.08.2018 Partner
M. No.08E066
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as AT 31ST MARCH 2018

Note As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017
Particulars no. ¥ ¥
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders” Funds
al Share capital 2 (02,000 GOZ,000
b) Feservas and surplus 3 247,488,838 230,665,834
248 100,838 231,161,834
2 Minority Interest
a) Share capital 31,107,000 31,107,000
bl Reserves and surplus 90 494 937 66,366,224
121,801,937 a7.473,224
3 Non-current liabilities
al Long term borrowings . -
k) Defarred tax liabilities [net) 4 27.487 -
) Othear lang term liabilitias 5 A6, 108,208 51,410,383
d] Long term provisions . -
46,135,808 51,410,383
4 Current liabilities
al Short term borrowings L] . 17,542,858
b Trade payablas T 200,438,847 224 506,371
ol Other current liabilities B 1.897.010,476 2,108 735,562
d] Short-term provisions 9 549 667 651,290
2,188.058,980 2,362 436,179
TOTAL 2,613,937,57T0 2,732,481,620
I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

al Property, Plant and Equipment 10
i} Tangible assats 52,758,068 83 BE0, 662
i} Intangible assets T35, 366 1,176,428
53,483,464 85,037,001
bl Men-current investments 11 . 6,764,000
¢} Long-term loans and advances 12 54,380,478 52,813,865
d) Other non-current assets 13 53 166,772 TH,D34,378
191,050,714 220,549,433

2 Current assets

al Current investments 14 TBABB2926 50798 749
k) Inventaries 15 13,518 7,345
o} Trade receivablas 16 128,651,308 144 492 227
d] Cash and cash egquivalents 17 344 519,784 343 320,428
&) Shoart-term lnans and advanoces 18 17.681.216 18,853,83085
f)  Other currant assets 18 1.852 838,105 1,944 388 439
gl Deferred tax asset (Met) 20 . 71,000
2,422 886,857 2,611 832187

TOTAL 2,613,937.570 2,732.481.620
See accompanying netes to the financial statements
4 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Az per our separate report of even date . . o
Ear SOV & Co. LLP of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited
Chartered Accountants {Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)
Firm Regn. No. 000235N/M500089 Sd/- Sdi-
{Jaspal Singh) {Ashok Kurmar)
LZ“;::; Mohan) Wice Chairperson Director
- 5 -
M. No. (BEOES {DIM - 00453451} (DIM - 31871376)
Sdi- Sd/-
PLACE : LUDOHIANA (Vikas Batra) (Ashwani Kumar)
’ Director Carporate Advisor
DATED : 17-05-2018 (DI - D1564260) (PAM - ACBPKO351M)
A

"y
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS as AT 31ST MARCH 2018

. Mote: Far the year ended Fer the vear ended
Farticulars f. 3-03-2018 ¥ 31-03-2017 ¥
i Revenue from operations 21 19,681,785 23,887,853
ii Income frem investment & deposits 22 TE,163,.564 20,007,727
i Other income 23 13,910,448 30,237,184
iv Total revenue (i+ii) 109,755,807 B3,932 763
v Expenses :
Emplovee benefits expense 24 19,340,781 16,585,013
Finance costs 25 G8.958 55,191
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,980,801 2108277
ther expenses 26 20,307,584 28.933.141
Total expenses 51,708,434 51,697,622
vi Profit before exceptional items, tax and minority interest {iv-v) BE,047,373 12 235 142
vii Exceptianal items {Refer note-40) 6,335,252 -
- Compensation paid to CMC Lid.
Vil Tax expansa :
- Current tax axpenses 11,541,884 B.562,000
- Tax expenzes relating to prior years 40,981 (1,187,347
- Deferred fax 98,587 (86,000
- AT Credit Entitlemant (9,732,356) -
ix  Profit aftar tax but bafore minority interest {vi-vii-wiii} 45 TH3,027 24,947,085
% Minarity interest 27,123 585 4, 8687 183
xi Profit after tax and minority interest (viii-ixz) 22,639,142 20,079,906
Earnings per share {of Rs. 10/- each)
- Basic 38242 33919
- Diluted B2 42 33819

Ses accompanying notes to the financial statements

4 As per our separate report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
eaTsev e oo Lp of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited
Chartered Acn:lountants ({Formarly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)
Firm Regn. No. 000235N/M500089 Sdi- Sdl-

{Jaspal Singh) {Ashok Kurmar)
(Sanjiv Mahan) Wice Chairperson Director
;ﬂ”{?rﬂamﬁﬁ (DIN - 00458451} (DIN - 01971376)
Sdi- Sd/-

PLACE : LUDHIANA {vll‘ﬁﬂﬂ- Batra] !Ashwani Kumar:l

) Director Carporate Advisor
DATED : 17-08-2018 (DIN - 01964260} (PAN - ACBPKO351M)

L.

Iy
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2018

[(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
1. Cash Flow from Operating Activity
Met Profit Before Tax excluding Minorty Interest 58,047 373 32,235,142
Mon-Cash & Mon-Oparating adjustmeants for
Depreciation and amertisation 1,580 801 2100277
Intarast Incomea (23.377,191) (27,833 ,256)
Finance Cost GH G958 65,191
Dividend Incame (1.495,000) (854,192)
Met gain on sale of curent investments {1,187,154) (1,280,274)
Meat gain on sale of non-curant investments (50.104,218) -
Met gainLoss on sale of property, plant and equipment [232,642) {43, 858)
Bad Debls Wio recovered - (321,877)
Allowances for Doubtful debts G070 5,000
(16,228,304} 4,042,053
Operating Profit Before W.C. changes
(Incraasa)Dacreass in Curant Assets:
Trade receivables 15,780,145 8448728
Irvenitory [8,169) 44877
Short Terms Loans & Advances ZAT2TTH (1.837 416}
Current Investments - (46,686, 758)
Other Currant Assels 92,723,434 759,309,109
(IncraaseiDacreass in Mon-Currant Assets:
Long Term loans & advances [15,663) Q923778
Mher non-currant asseats 22,767 606 1,553,172
Increase/{Decrease) in Cument Liabilities:
Trade Payables (24,067,524) 36,483 494
Short Term Provisions [1,623) 03448
Other Current Liabilities (111,551, 5986) (525,181 401)
Short Term Bormowings (17,542 856) 17,642,956
Other lang term liabilities (5.302,173) (3, 338,300)
Cash Generated From Operation (41,272,432) 258,647,339
Direct Tax expenses [3.411,347) [3.126,940)
Cash Flow Before Extra-Ordinary ems (44,683, 774) 255,520,399
Lass @ Item of exceptional natura
Compensation paid to CMO Ltd. {6,335,253) -
Met Cash Flor Operating Activity (&) (51,014,.032) 255 520,399
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2018

[Amount in T)

PARTICULARS 2017-18 201617
2. Cash Flow from Investing Activity
Sale Proceaeds of property, plant and eguipment 447 336 BE6.500
Intarast Racd. 23,377 19 27 B33 258
Dividend Recd. 1,485,000 BB 192
Sale of Currant Investments 1,187,155 1280274
Sale of non-curent investments 20,104,218 -
FPurchase of progerty, plant and equipment (BE1,267) (930,212)
Increass in current invastmeants (19,084 177) -
Decraase in non-curent investments G,764,000 -
Investment in bank deposits with maturity more
than three manths 2,305 448 [286,618,376)
Het Cash flow from Investing Activity (B) 65,934,302 [257,474,366)
3. Cash Flow From Financing Activity
Financa Cost (68,958) 165,191}
Dividend Paid (B, 387 660} [17.870,808)
Dividend Distributicn Tax (1,470,750} [3,641.461)
Het Cash Flow From Financing Activity (C) (9.937,368) [21,677,557)
4_ Met Inc./Dec. in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A)+{B)+(C) 4,977,902 (23,631,524}
5. Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Eguivalents 26,063,532 a0 555,058
6. Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents [4)+(5) 31,941,434 26,963,532
Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Caszh on hand G4 G50 109,361
Cheques igsued but not cleared - 26,398
EBalances with Banks :
In currant aceounts 28 846,784 18,148 6853
Deposits with maturity period less than 2 months 3,000,000 8,680,088
21,941,434 26,963,532

Motes :
(1} The figures in brackets represent outflows/adjustments.

(2} Prewious pariod's figuras have baen regroupadireclasified, wharavar nacassary to conform to cumeant year prasentation.

M

As per our separate report of even date
For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 000235N/M500089

{Sanjiv Mohan)
Fartner
M. Mo, 0BG06S

PLACE : LUDHIANA
DATED : 17-08-2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited
({Formarly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

Sd/-

{Jaspal Singh)
‘ice Chairperson
{DIM - DO458451)

Sd/-
{Vikas Batra)
Director

{DIM - D1864260)

Sd/-
{Ashok Kumar)

Director
(DIN - 187 1376)

Sd/-
(Ashwani Kumar)
Corporate Advisar

[PAM - ACBPEOZ51M)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a)

b}

c

dj

e)

a)

h}
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Convention

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles under the histerical cost
convention on accrual basis in accordance with the applicable accounting standards prescribed under section 132 of Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 7 of The Companias (Accounts) nules, 2014,

Use of Estimates:

Tha praparation of consolidated financial statements, in confarmity with the ganerally accapted accounting principles, raquires estimatas and
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabiliies as of the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporiing period. Difference between the actual resulis and estimates are recognized inthe period
i which the results materialize.

Revenue Recognition

a. Brokerage income on securities and commadities broking business is recognisad as per contracted rates at the execution of transactions
on behalfof customers on the trade date and is reflected net of related brokerage expenses and service tax,

b, Income inrespect of 2aro holding depository accounts is accounted for at the time of reasenable cartainty of its collaction.

c. Interestincemeis recognized on a ime proporiion basis taking inte account the amount cutstanding and the rate applicable.

d. Dividend is recognized as incomewhen the right to receive the payment is established.

g, Faafrom training and aducational callis recognizad on the accrual basis depanding upon the tenure of tha training batch.

FProperty, Plant and Equipment

Froperty, Plant and Equipment are stated at cosl, less accumulated depreciation. The Cost of an itam of Property, Plant and Eguipment
COMprises:

a. itspurchase price including impor duties and non-refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates.
b, anydirectly attributable expenditure for bringing the assettothe location and the working condition for its intended use and

. theinitial estimate of the costs of dismantling and remaoving the item and restering the site onwhich it is located, the obligation for which an
entity incurs eitherwhen the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular pericd.

Dapraciation is provided on Written Down Value method in accordance with and in the mannar specified in Schaduls 1 to the Companias Act,
2013,

Depreciation on assets costing Rs, 50000- or belowis charged @ 100% perannum on proportionate basis.

Subsequent expanditures ralating to property, plant and equipmant is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benafits
associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are recognized
in net profit in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
slatements upon sale ar rairemeant of the assst and tha resultant gains ar lnssas ara recagnized in the statament of profit and loss. Assats to ba
disposed off are reported at the lower of the carrying value orthe fair value less costto sell.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amount of amorization.

Amortisation

Intangible assets are amortised on straightline method. These assets are amortised over their estimated useful life.

Inventories

Stock of Stationery is valuad at cost or net realisabla value whichaver is lower. The cost in respect of inventory is computed on FIFO basis.
Retirement Benefits:

Iy  Short Term Employes Benefits:

Short Term Employes Benafits are recognized as an expenss an an undiscountad basis in the profit and loss account of tha yaar in which
Iha ralatad servica is rendarad.

I} PostEmployment Benefits:
{a} Defined Contribution Plans.:
Provident Fund:

Contribution to Provident Fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952, and charged to profitand loss account.

(k) Defined Benefit Plans:
{iy Gratuity:
The liability for gratuity is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary at the balance sheet
date using projactad unit credit method. The presant value of tha company’s abligation is datarmined on the basis of acluarial

valuation at the year end and the fair value of plan assets is reduced from the gross obligations under the gratuity scheme to
recognize the obligation on a net basis.
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Actuarial gain orloss is recognized immediately in the statement of profitand loss.
(i} Leaveencashment:

Tha liability for leave encashment is recognizad an the basis of actuarial valuation carried aut by an indapendant actuary at tha
balance sheat date by using projactad unit cradit meathod [Refer Note 36).

i} Investments.
Leng-term investments are caried at cost, less provisions, if any, for diminution in value which is other than temporary.
Currentinvastments ara carfed at lower of cast and fair value

i} Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are diractly attributabla to the acguisition, construction or production of a gqualifying assst are capitalized as part of the cost
ofthe asset. Otherbomowing costs, ifany, are recognised as an expense inthe perod inwhichthey arg incurred.

k) Impairment of Assets

At aach balance sheal an assessmant is mada whather any indication exists that an assals has bean impairad. If any such indication axists, an
impairmant loss e, the amaount by which the carrying amount of an asset exceads its recoverable amount is provided in the boaoks of account

I}  Accounting for Taxes onlncome

The accounting treatment followed for faxes on income is to provide for Current Tax and Deferred Tax, Cumrent Tax is the aggregate amount of
income-tax determined to be pavable in respect of taxable income for a peried.

Daferrad tax is the tax effect of iming differances batwaen taxable income and accounting incomea that originata in ane period and are capabla of
reversalin one or more subsequent periods.

m) Earning per Share

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atfributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number ofaquity sharas outstanding during tha period.

Diluted earning per share is computed by taking into account weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and the
wielghted average number of equity shares which would be issued on conversion of all tha dilutive potantial eguity shares into aguity sharas.

n} Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
i} Prowvisionis recagnized (for liabilities that can be measured by using a substantial degree of estimatian when:
a) thecompany has a presant obligation as a rasult of a past event;
by aprobable outflow of resources embodying economic banefits is axpacted 1o setile the obligation; and
c] theamount ofthe obligation can be reliably estimated
iy Contingent liability is disclosed in case tharais -

a) possible obligation that arses from past events and existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-ococurrence of
ane oF more uncertain future evants notwholly within the control of the entaqrisa; or

b} apresentcbligation arising from past events butis not recognised
{1 whenitis not prababla that an outflow of resourcas embodying ecanomic banefits will ba required to settla the ohligation; ar

(il areliable astimate of tha amount of the obligation cannat be made.

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Linited
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2  Share Capital

] Az at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017
b Number i Number ¥
Authorised :

Equity shares of T 10/- each (par value} 5,000,000 S0,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000
Total 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000
Issued :
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- gach 70,000 00,000 70,000 T00,000
Total 70,000 700,000 70,000 700,000
Subscribed :
Equity sharas of ¥ 10/- each G60,200 602,000 80,200 G02,000
Total 60.200 £02,000 80,200 02,000
Paid up .
Equity shares of T 10/- each a0,200 802,000 80,200 602,000
Lass : Forfeltad 1,000 equity sharas of T 10/- each 10,000 10,000
Add  Forfeltad shares G0,200 B9Z,000 80,200 552 000
(Amount originally paid up) 10,000 10,000
Total 60,200 602,000 60,200 602,000

a. Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017
MNumber T Number T
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the reporting period 60,200 G02Z.000 G0.200 B02.000
Add @ lssuad during tha pariod R R R R
COutstanding at the end of the reporting period 60,200 G0Z,000 G0.200 B02.000

b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The company has one class of shares referred o as equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10/~ each. Each holder of eguity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholdars in the ensuing Annual General Meating and then equity shareholder is entitled for dividend.

In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitted to receive any of the remaining
aszats of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will ba in proportion to the
numberof equity shares held by the shareholder.

c. Details of shares held by holding company ! ultimate holding company their subsidiaries and associates
Thara is no halding or ultimate halding company of the campany.

d. Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares :  Nil

3 Reserves and surplus

As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017

Particulars 7 7
Capital reserve
Ealance as per last financial statements 153,966,787 153,966,787

153,966,787 153,966,787
Capital Rredemption reserve
Ealance as per last financial statements 780,480 780,480

TO0 460 Ta0 460

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Limited
E ' il so Ml
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As at 31-03-2018

As at 31-03-2017

Farticulars T 7
Other reserves :
General reserve
Balance as par last financial stateameants 41,771,582 41,771,682
41,771,552 41,771,592
Share premium
Balance as per last financial statements 2,862,000 2,862,000
Surplus i.e. balance in statement of profit and loss
Balanca as par tha last financial statamants 31,68,995 29,681,479
Add : Prafit for the year transfarred from staterment of profit and loss 22.6349,142 20,079,806
Less : Appropriations :
Interim dividend on equity shares 4,736,000 15,392,000
Tax on dividend 964,138 3,200,380
Closing Balanca 45.107.999 31,168,983
Tatal 247 498 838 230,559 834

4  Deferred tax liabilities (net)

As at 31-03-2018

As at 31-03-2017

Farticulars ¥ ¥
Deferrad tax liabilities

Impact of difference between book balance and tax balance of property, plant

and aqguigmeant 140,597 -
On account of excess allowance in the Income Tax Act, 1961 81,000 -
Deferred tax assets

Impact of expanditure chargad ta the statement of profit and oss (164,000} -
in the current year but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis

Met deferred tax 27,597 -

5 Other long-term liabilities

As at 31-03-2018

As at 31-03-2017

Particulars Ed 4
Others :
Retention meney 3,435,004 3,435,034
Security from members 42,547 606 41,482,141
Security from others 125,488 6,453 188
46,108,208 51,410,383

6  Short term borrowing

As at 31-03-2018

As at 31-03-2018

Particulars F 7
Secured loan repayable on demand - 17,542,856
From bank overdraft facility - 17,542 956

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Linited
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7. Trade payables

As at 31-03-2018

As at 31-03-2017

Particulars F z
Trade payables
Micre Entarprises and Small Entarprises N
Othar than Micra Enterprises and Small Enterprises 200,438 847 204 508,371
200,438,847 224,506,371

8.  Other current liabilities

As at 31-03-2018

As at 31-03-2017

Particulars ¥ 7
Income receivad in advance 1,767,783 1,338,875
Unpaid dividend 1,135,680 2,308,760
Due to Members 425,00 425000
Other payables

- Statutory remittances*® 1,865,603 2,043,317
- Due to employvees 631,385 G89.576
- Due to ex-mambears 253,140 253,140
- Expense payahle 4,743,883 15,931,537
- Chequeas issued but not presanted 4,112,126 10,933,607
- Earnest maney for membership 25,000 25,000
- Advances fram members 3,026,598 3.523.083
- Sacurity from mambers 1,976,537 418 2068 948 TG
- Other pavables 2. 436 588 3,319,589

** Statutory ramittance includes contribution to provident fund, ESIC, tax at source, stamp duty and GST ata.

1,897,010, 476

2,108,735,562

Unpaid dividend do not include any amount dua and outstanding requirad to be craditad to Investars’ Education and Protection Fund.

9. Short-term provisions

As at 31-03-2013

As at 31-03-2017

Particulars E4 ¥
Provision for amployes benefits :

- Leave encashmeant 649,667 615,603

- Gratuity (Met) - 36,687

649,667 651,290

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Linited
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. Nen-Current Investments

PARTICULARS

As At 31-03-2018

As At 31-03-2017

T T
Long Term Investments
Trade Investment (at cost)
Imvestment in equity instruments (unquoted) - 6,764,000
MIL {previous year 65,000) Equity Shares of T 1/- each)
of Rs 2 pach of Bombay Stock Exchanga Limited {(Fully paid) - 6,764,000

12. Long Term Loans and Advances

PARTICULARS

As At 31-03-2013

As At 31-03-2017

{Unsecured. Considered Good)
Sacurity Daposits

Loans & Advances to Emploveas
MAT credit entitlemeant

Advance income tax {net of provision for tax T 58,11,483/-
(Previous yvear T 40,00,000/-)

13, Qther Non-Current Assets

41,814,570
333,058
8,732,358
2,410,494

54,390,478

41,845,711
306,254

10,581,989

52,813,963

PARTICULARS

As At 31.03.2018

As At 31.03.2017

T K

(Unsecured, Considerad Good)
Others :
Membears Sacurity :

- Held as fised deposits 13,227,183 12,940,603

- Held as members investment G 571 684 571
Security received from others (as fixed deposits) 100 498 00,458
Man current bank balance {refar note 17) 37,775,000 61,175.000
Racovarabla from customer Protection fund 171,925 171,825
Less: Allowances for doubtful debts - 171,825 171,825 -
Interest accrued on fixed deposits (own funds) 1,487,685 B23 706

53,166,772 75,934,378

14  Current Investments

PARTICULARS

AGAT 31-03-2018

AS AT 31-03-2017

Investment in Mutual fund (Unguoted)

27,801 .45 {Previcus year-17, 287,702} units of face value of Rs. 1,000/- each

fully paid up af UTI - Treasury Advantage Fund - Instituticnal Flan
- Direct plan growth

Mil (Freviaus Year-46,544 493) Units of face valus of Rs. 1,0004- each
fully paid up of ICIC-Prudantial Liguid-Direct Flan grawth

20842.817 Units (Previous Year -20842.817) of Rs. 104-
each fully paid up of ICICI-Prudential Mutual Fund Liguid Direct Growth

1551.223 Units (Frevious Year - Mil) of Rz, 100-
each fully paid up of HODFC Mutual Fund Liguid Direct Growth

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Linited
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PARTICULARS

AS AT 31-03-2018

AS AT 31-03-2017

Investment in Bonds (Quoted)

199 [previous yvear - 192} bond face value of Rs. 5000/- each
of Mational housing BEank

483 (Previous yaar - B95) bonds face valua of Rs. 1000/- sach
of national Highway Authority of India

150 (Previous Year - 150) bonds face of Rs. 1000/ aach
of Mational Highway Authority of India

483 (Previous Year- 383) bonds face valua of Rs. 1000/- sach
of national Bank of Agriculture and Rural Development

1299 {Previous Year - 1299) bonds face value of Rs. 1000/- each
of Housing Urban Devalopment corporation

999 (Previous Year - 999} Bonds face value of Rs. 1000¢- each
of Indian Railway Finance corporation Limited

200 (Previous Year - 300} Bonds face value of Rs. 1000¢- each
of Mational Highway authority of India

100 (Previous Year - 100} Bonds face valua of Rs. 1000/ each
of Mational Highway of India

78 (Pravious year - 78) Bonds face value of Rs. 1000/ aach
of Power Financa carparation

Aggragata amount of unguoted invaestments
Aggragata amount of guoted investments
Agoregate Market Yalue of queted investments

Agoregate provision for diminution in value of other current investments

188,402

—ry

JLET BES

173,725

059,632

383,318

058,572

My rav

106,447

83,283

78,882,026

T2443.972
6,436,554
6,668,870

—

188,402

-

LET BES

173,725

-

La5,832

—

283,318

7,707

108,447

53,283

59,793,749

53,355,798
6,438,554
5,889,312

15. Inventories
Particulars A= At 31-03-2018 As At 31-03-2017
I I
Inventories (at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower):
13,518 7,240

Stationery stock

13,518

7,349

16. Trade Receivable
As at 31-03-2013 As at 31-03-2017
Particulars 7 ¥
Trade recaivables outstanding for a pariod axcaeding
six months from tha date they are due for paymant :
- Secured, considered good 11.573137 18,398,812
- Unsecured, considered good 24,697,164 20,250,384
- Unsecured, considered doubtful BO7T0 -
Less: Allowances of doubtful debts 36,331,072 38,649, 186
BO,TT0 35,270,302 - 368,645,186
Other trade receivables
- Secured, considerad good BA. 100,525 05,908,489
- Unsecured, considerad good 4280477 92,381,007 9.934, 542 105,843,031
128,651,308 144,492,227

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Linited
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17. Cash and bank balances

As at 3103-2018 As at 31-03-2017
Particulars T 7
Cash and cash equivalents
a) Balancas with banks
- In currant accounts 28,848 TB4 18,148 BAG
- Depeosits with maturity of less than three months 3,000,000 8,680 046
b) Cashin hand 94,850 109,361
i} Cheques depositad bul not cleared - 25 396
Qther Bank Balances :
a)] Earmarked balances with banks :
- Dividend account 1,135,660 2,508 760
b Deposits with maturity mora than thrae months but less than twelve months 11,742 6890 314 048 136
¢} Dreposits with more than twelve months maturity 37.77e.000 &1,175,000
352,594 784 404,495,428
Lass: Amounts disclosed as othar non currant assets (refer note 13) 37,775,000 81,175,000
344,819,784 343,320,428
18. Shert-term loans and advances
As at 3103-2018 As at 31-03-2017
Particulars T 7

(Unsecured considered good )

Others:

Loans and advancas to ralatad partias - 15,702
Advance o suppliers - 104
Loans and advances to emplovess’ E48,078 779,323
Prepaid axpanses 2,372,963 1,412,022
Interest accrued on:

- Fixed deposits 10,388,752 15,751,956
- Bonds 152 237 10,540,953 152,186 15,004,127
Excess of fair value of plan assets over present value of
obligation {Gratuity] 507,938
Othar racovarablas @
- Considered good 3,713,249 1,742,722
- Considersed doubiful - 1,425 654
3.713.249 3,168,376
Less @ Allowances for Doubtiul Advances - 1.713.249 1,425,654 1,742,727
17,681,216 19,853,995
149. Other current assets
A= at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017
Particulars
T T
(Unsecured considered good )
Accruad interast on deposits with IL & FS 479,682 546,226
Margins callacted by IL & FS 15,700,000 15,700,000
Margins collected by BSE 100,000 100,000
Members FOR kept as margin 536,151,182 G617 483,667
Meambers scrips kept as margin 402,732,056 330,317 438
Scrips held an behalf of cliants 587,675,156 930,141,108
1,852 B38,105 1,844 388 439

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Linited
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20. Deferred tax asset (Net)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
it 3
Deferred tax liakilities
Impact of differenca batwaen book balance and tax balance af
property. plant and equipment - 108,000
On account of excess allowance in The Income Tax Act, 1981 - 5.000
Deferred tax Assets
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss
in the currant yaar but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis - 182,000
Met deferrad tax - 71,000
21. Revenue from operations
) Faor the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 3M-03-2018 31-03-2017
i 1
Sala of zarvices :
- Turnover charges 10,118,828 12812713
- Depository income 8,373,082 9,409,114
Othar aparating ravenuas :

- Membearship fea 304,000 304,000

- Transfer fee received 124,154 122,097

- Income from training and education cell inet of expenses) 524,280 T22.284

- Recoveary from mambers [ BSE ) 54,000 101,200

- Recovery from mambers [ NSE ) 123,393 116,444

19 681,795 23,687 853

22. Income from Investments and deposits

Faor the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
ke 4

Interast raceived :

- From banks (Gross) {TDS 22 42 9025~ {previous yvear T 33,42 5440-1} 22,429,662 27,083,954

- From investment in tax free bonds 460,701 400,005

- Fram othars 456,828 349302
Dividend inceme from investments

- Mon current invastments 1,495,000 B45,000

- Currant investmants - 358,192
{ain on sale of mutual fund

- Mutual funds 1,187.155 1,290,274
{3ain on sale of nen current investments

- Equity 3hares 0,104,218 -

76,163,564 30,007,727

23. Other income

Faor the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
k4 ¥

Rent recaived 3,348 313 22,352,048

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 232,842 43,857

Maintanance charges recaivad 8,875,351 6,954 544

Sundry balances written back 2,200,247 397

Less: Sundry balances written off (372,221} 1,927,326 - 397

Miscellaneous 1,526, 816 BBE 035
13,910,448 30,237,184

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Linited
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24. Employee benefit expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31-EI{3-201E 31-!]{3-201?
Salaries and wages 16,608,268 16, 744092
Contribution to providant and cther funds 2,218,299 2,308 451
Staff welfare expenses 514,214 531.470

19,340,781 19,585.013

25 Finance costs

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 21-03-2018 31-03-2017
i Y
Interast expanse an
- Borrowings B5,838 B0, 761
Other borrowing costs 3,118 4,430
68,958 65,191

26. Other expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 3H-03-2018 3-03-2017
T Gl

Advertisement 33,835 -
Electricity and watar 9,405,310 2,620,074
Rapairs and maintanance - Plant and machinary 571,154 1,224 368
Fapairs and maintanance - Buildings 162,042 181,833
Insurance T27.420 636,922
Rent 408,454 520.445
Ratas and taxas 524 939 R3B.T73
Legal and profassianal 1,528,955 1,610,388
Travelling and conveyance .

- Others 116,285 124,313
Frinting and stationery 3.803,655 4114 827
Auditors’ Remuneration :

- Audit fee 160,000 160,000

- Tax audit 15,000 15,000

- Income tax mattars 15,000 15,000

- In othar capacity 10,000 17,500

- Reimbursement of expenses 24,721 31.454
Internal Auditors' Remuneration :

- Audit fee 225,000 225,000

- Beimbursameant of expensaes 1,274 8.253
Meating Expensas 79,434 44 882
Diractors' sitting fea 35,000 24 500
Communication expenses 1,871,562 1,895 405
Allowances for doubtful trade receivable and advances 60,770 6,000
Frior peried items (net) 51,574 2424
Security charges 4. 387 768 4 260,399
Training & Education Cell Expenses 73,909 92,233
Turnowver fea Lo stock exchanga 1,275,489 1,120,434
Dapasitory and ather chargas 25832632 23559 444
Miscallanaous 2,115,502 1,851,269

30,307,894 259,938,141
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27

Consolidation Information :

il The consolidated financial stataments prasant the consolidated accounts of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited {The Company) with its
subsidiary i.e. LSC Securities Limited

il The holding company holds 51.71 %(Previous Year 51.71 %) shara in the Subsidiary Company.

28. Principles of Consolidation

29.

30

3.

32
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il The financial staternants of tha Company and its subsidiary companies ara combinad on a lina-by-line basis by adding togather the book
values of like items of assets, liabililies, income and expenses, aftar fully aliminating intra-group balancas and intra-group transactions in
acoordance with Accounting Standard (A5) 21 - "Consolidatad Financial Stataments”

iy  The Consolidated financial stataments are preparad using uniform accounting policies for the transactions and othar events in similar
circumstances and ara prasented in the samea mannar as the Company's saparate financial stataments.

iy The difference batwesn the cost of investmeant and the parent's portion of eguity in the subsidiary companies as on the date of the holding-
subsidiary relationship coming into axistance and at anytima thereafteris recognisad as capital resarve/goadwill as the casa may ba.

v} Invastments made by the parant company in the subsidiary companias subseguant to the holding - subsidiary relationship coming into
axistance are eliminatad while preparing the consalidated financial statemeants.

vl Minorty Interast's shara of nat profit of consalidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted against tha income of the group in
ardar ta arrive at tha nat incomea attributable to shareholders of the Campany.

wid  Minorty Interast's shara of net assats of consolidated subsidiarias is identiflad and prasented in the consalidated balance shaat separata
from liabilities and the equity of the Company's shareholders.

Consolidated financial statements have been prepared after making the fellowing adjustments:-

il Tha rent recaived by the holding company amaunting to Rs. 38 47 500~ (previous yaar Rs. 31,40,083-) from its subsidiary company
included in the nota no. 23 "Other Incame" inits individual balance shaet has been aliminatad on consalidation.

i Thamaintenance charges raceivad by the holding company amounting to Rs.6,72 70/ (previous yaar Rs. 7,07 417} raspactivaly from its
subsidiary company included in the nota no. 23 "0Other Income” in its individual balance shaet has been aliminatad on consalidation.

i} Tha dividend raceived by the holding company amaunting to Rs. 26,64, 860/ (previcus year Rs. 26.64 860/-) from its subsidiary company
includedin note no. 22 "Income from Investments and Deposits” inits individual balance sheet has been eliminated on consclidation.

iv)  The parent's porion of the dividend amounting to Rs. 26,64,860/- (previous yvear Rs. 26,64, 860/-) has been reduced from the aggregate of
the interim dividend as reflected in the financial statement of the subsidiary company, as a result of which the profit camied to the
cnsclidated balance sheet stands increased tothat extent.

Contingent liakbilities in respect of {to the extent not provided for )
(Mo outflow is expected in view of the pasthistory relating to these iterns)
Claims not acknowledge as debts: MIL

Theintangible assets which comprizes of software and licences have been amortized @ 20% on straight line basis as the useful life thereof has
been estimated to be not more than five vears..

Related Party Disclosure:
] Disclosura of Ralatad Partias and relation betweaan the partias.
a}Key Managament Parsonnal
- Mr. Pritpal singh
- Mr. Shiv Ram Mishra
- ke Rajiv Dhiman { Upto February, 2018)

i} Thefollowingtransactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:

Particulars Key Management Personnel (KMP)
2017-2018 20M6-2017
Payment to KMP as remunaration 13,64 028 11,83, 705

by The ralatad party relationship is as identifiad by the company and reliad upon by the auditors.




NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33 Inaccordance with the Accounting Standard [AS-28) on "lmpairmant of Assats" the company has assessad as on balance sheat date, whether
there are any indications {as listad in paragraphs 8 to 10 of tha standard) with ragards to the impairmeant of any of tha assets. Based on such
assessmeant it has bean ascertained that no potential loss i prasant and therefore, fomal estimate of recoverable amount has not bean made.
Accordingly noimpairment l2ss has been provided inthe books of acoount.

34. Eamings Per Share:

Tha calculation of eaming par shara (EPS) as disclosed has been made in accardance Accounting Standard (A5) 20 on "Earnings Per Share”
notified by Companias (Accounting Standards) Rulas, 2006 :

Sr. No. PARTICULAR 2017-18 2016-17

1. Average MNumber of Equity Shares of T 10/- each { no.) 59200 5B200
2. Meat Profit after tax & minority interest attributable to aquity sharahaldars (T) 2,26,39.142 2.00,78,906
3. Eamings per share (Basic) 35242 33919
4, Eamings per share (Diluted) 35242 33919
4. Maminal Value of par Equity Share () 104 104-

3% The helding company and its subsidiary are "Small & Medium Size Company” [ SMC ) as per clause 2i(f) as defined in The Companies
[(Accounting Standards | Rules, 2006, Therefore Accounting Standard (AS)— 17 “Segment Reporting” is not applicable to the company.

38. Theaccounting policy in respect of Provision for Leave with encashment:
il Inrespectof Holding company:
The holding company has made grovisions forthe leave earned by employees during the vear on accrual basis.
il InRespactof Subsidiary Company:

Tha Subsidiary company has policy of accumulation of earmead leaves and has mada provision at tha yaar end based on independant
actuarial valuation.

A7, Thecompany is a singla segmant company. Therefore sagment information as par Accounting Standard (AS) - 17 "Segmant Raeporting” is not
raquired o be disclosed.

32, Figures pertaining to the subsidiary company has been regroupedirecast, wherever necessary to bring these in line with the parent company's
financial staterments.

32, Figuresinbrackets indicate deductions. The amount has been rounded off to the nearest nupees.

4. As per the arbitration award made for the dispute between the company and its software supplier Mis Tata Consultancy Services Limted
[Pravicusly known as CMC Limited }a sum of Rs. 1.07 85,990/~ was required to be payable toits supplier.

The company challenged the said award in the court of law and subseguently the company has been advised for the out of court settlement.
Accordingly, the parties have reached out of court settlement for 3 sum of Rs. 95 Lacs towards full and final claim of the software supplier.
The company had already made a provision of Rs. 45,90.401/- against the claim of itz supplierinthe books of account.

During the year, a sum of Rs. §3,35,253~ has been debited to statemant of profit and loss account as an excaptional item in accordancea with the
provision of Accounting Standard (A3) -5 . Met Profit or Loss for the Period, Frior Perod Iterms and Changes inAccounting Policies.

41, Pravious year's figures hava been regroupad rastated wherever nacessary W confirm to its classification of the current year.

é As per our separate report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors )
B Ca LLE of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited
Chartered Accﬁuntants {Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

Fi R . No. 000235N/N500085
RN 6 Sdl- Scll-
{Jaspal Singh) {Ashok Kumar)
LSanjiv Maohan) Vice Chairperson Dirgctor
I'-.-1Hr:~'|n;rUEEiﬂEi" [(DIN - 00458451} (DIM - D187137E)
= s kel
Sdf- Sdi-
PLACE : LUDHIANA (Vikas Batra) (Ashwani Kumar)
1' Director Carporate Advisor
DATED : 17-08-2018 {DIN - D1964260) (PAN - ACBPKOIZ51M)
o v

Ludhiona Stock and Capital Limited
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